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January 8, 2010
	 Re: Coshocton County

Coshocton WWTP
Compliance Evaluation Inspection
Correspondence (PWW)

Mayor and Council
City of Coshocton
760 Chestnut Street
Coshocton, Ohio 43812

Dear Mayor and Council:

On December 9, 2009, Ohio EPA conducted a Compliance Evaluation Inspection at the City
of Coshocton Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP). The purpose of the inspection was to
determine compliance with terms and conditions of National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) permit number OPD00004ID and evaluate the wastewater treatment
systems performance.

I reviewed the self-monitoring data from December 1, 2008 through December 1, 2009.
The following numerical limit violations of the permit reportedly occurred:

Station Reporting Code Parameter	 Limit Type Limit Reported Value Violation Date
001	 31616	 Fecal Coliform 70 Cone 	 2000 5623.54	 6/2212009
001	 61942	 pH, Minimum - 10 Cone 	 6.5	 6.4	 -	 7/4/2009
001	 61942	 pH, Minimum	 1D Cone	 6.5	 6.4	 7/6/2009
001	 161942	 pH, Minimum	 10 Cone	 6.5	 16.4	 7/1 0/2009
001	 161942	 pH, Minimum	 10 Cone	 65	 16.4	 7/18/2009

The Fecal Coliform violation was described in a follow up letter as being associated with low
flow (night time) conditions where the chlorine dosing equipment needed manual
adjustments. The July 2009 low pH violations were described during the inspection as
possibly being associated with pH meter issues.

To follow up from the last Inspection report, I have included the chart from the previous
correspondence (left) plus a second chart showing data up through December 1, 2009,
(right). The charts include pounds of CBOD on the y axis and dates on the x axis. The blue
marks indicate the daily loading placed on the Coshocton WWTP, while the red line
indicates the organic loading design capacity of the plant with the ability to treat to
secondary effluent limits as required by NPDES permit. I have included this data to show
the current status of the demand on the plant. The plant is experiencing a significant
reduction in influent CBOD.
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	1.	 Items which still need completed with regards to the Coshocton Ethanol Lift Station
(an overflow occurred prior to last inspection due to pump failure):

a. Lag pump feature as was approved by the agency in the Permit to Install (PTI)
needs addressed.

b. An alternator for the two pumps approved in the PTI is in question. Please
verify. It is our understanding that the lift station is just running off one pump.
We typically like to see the pumps share duty. And the lag pump feature on top
of the alternator will have the second pump kick on before an overflow incident
if the first one called on fails.

c. The PTI application also called for a flow control valve to be operable by an
operator at the pretreatment plant, which has not been addressed with the
project. It was included as part of the SCADA system in the PTI plans.

d. The float system for pump on, pump off, alarm/lag is different from what was
included in the approved PTI.

e. It was believed that moisture shorted some exposed electrical conductors. Lift
station applications in general are required to standup against high moisture.
Properly rated NEMA enclosures shall be used for making conductor
connections and located accordingly.

To summarize, the force main and lift station project does not appear to be fully
completed in accordance with the plans approved by the agency.

	

2.	 The methane alarms in the Primary Digestor Building and Gas Mixing building are
both reportedly in failure. Additionally, the Chlorine gas alarm at the chlorine
building is reportedly in failure. All alarms shall be maintained in operable condition.

is



Coshocton WWTP
Page 3

3.	 The Discharge Monitoring Reports(DMR) are required in the NPDES permit Part Ill,
paragraph 28 to be signed in accordance with 40 CFR 122.22. I have enclosed a
printout of the referenced regulation. To paraphrase the regulations: the DMR for a
municipality is to be signed by either a principal executive officer or ranking elected
official or by a duly authorized representative of the previous two. A duly authorized
representative is either an individual or a position having responsibility for the overall
operation of a regulated facility. The current NPDES permit which the City has is for
the WWTP and the collection system. Monitoring table 300 is included within the
permit to monitor for Sanitary Sewer Overflows which can occur in the collection
system. The DMRs are currently being submitted with Chief Operator Tom Watts
certifying for the entire permit which includes table 300. I understand that Tom is not
in a supervisory role with collection system personnel, therefore he should not be
certifying the 300 table.

I mentioned during the inspection that the agency has draft sludge rules that the City may
want to review. http://www.er )a.state.oh.us/dsw/rules/draft  sludge apro9.aspx. I also
mentioned that the agency is actively looking at drafting nutrient rules in the upcoming
year(s).

Please follow up in writing within thirty days of receipt of this letter describing efforts taken
to address the items listed. A copy of our inspection report is enclosed. The assistance and
cooperation received during the inspection was appreciated. If you have any questions,
please feel free- 	 ntaet-rpe at (740) 380-5272.

District Representative
.	 Division of Surface Water

AP/dh

Enclosures

C: Dave McVay, Supt., Coshocton WWTP (w/enclosure)



NPDES
Compliance Inspection Report

A. NATIONAL DATA SYSTEM CODING

Permit No.	 NPDES No.	 Date	 Inspection Type I inspector I Facility Type
OP000004*ID	 0H0024775	 December 9, 2009 	 C	 Is	 11

B. FACILITY DATA

Name and Location of Facility Inspected	 Entry Time	 Permit Effective Date
Coshocton Wastewater Treatment Plant 	 10:15 am.	 May 1, 2008
2742 CR 271	 Exit Time	 Permit Expiration Date
Coshocton, Ohio 43812	 5:00 P.M.	 July 31, 2012

Name(s) and Title(s) of On-Site Representative(s) 	 Phone Number(s)
Mike Zeigler, Pretreatment Coordinator 	 (740) 622-1684
Tom Watts, Chief Operator
Dave McVay, Utilities Director
Name, Address and Title of Responsible Official 	 Phone Number
Mayor and Council
City of Coshocton
760 Chestnut Street
Coshocton, OH 43812

C. AREAS EVALUATED DURING INSPECTION

S Permit
S Records/Reports
M Operations & Maintenance
S Facility Site Review
S Collection System

S Flow Measurement
S Laboratory
S Effluent/Receiving Waters
S Sludge Storage/Disposal

* Pretreatment
S Compliance Schedules
S Self-Monitoring Program

Other

(S = Satisfactory, M = Marginal, U = Unsatisfactory, N = Not Evaluated)
*See PCI

D. SUMMARY OF Fl	 S/COMMENTS (attach additional sheets if necessary)
lnsectionwasted alongside a Pretreatment Inspection by Fred Snail from the Agency.

Ohio-EA Southeast District Office
	 Date

Timothy M. Campbdjl, Fviewer, Ohio EPA, Southeast District Office 	 Date



Sections E through K: Complete on all inspections as appropriate (N/A = Not Applicable N/E Not Evaluated)

E. PERMIT VERIFICATION

Inspection Observations Verity the Permit 	 Yes No N/A WE
a. Correct name and mailing address of permittee 	 x
b. Correct name and location of receiving waters 	 x -
C.	 Product(s) and production rates conform with permit application (industries) 	 x
d. Flows and loadings conform with NPDES permit (relatively low w/1 .1 MGD ADF 11/09) X 	 -
e. Treatment processes are as described in permit application/briefing memo 	 x -	 -
f. New treatment process(es) added since last inspection 	 x	 -
g. Notification given to state of new, different, or increased discharges 	 - x
h. All discharges are permitted	 x
I.	 Number and location of discharge points are as described in permit 	 x	 -

F. COMPLIANCE SCHEDULESNIOLATIONS

a.	 Any significant violations since the last inspectii
.	 b. Permittee is taking actions to resolve violations

c. Perrnittee has compliance schedule
d. Compliance schedule contained in: Permit
e. Permittee is meetin q compliance schedule

(OLOLULU
mm mm
•ri
mmmm

__-
-

G. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

Treatment Facility Properly Operated and Maintained 	 Yes No N/A NIE
a. Standby power available: Generator 	 X -
b. Adequate alarm system available for power or equipment failures 	 x1 -

C.	 All treatment units in service other than backup units 	 x
ci.	 Sufficient operating staff provided: # of shifts 3 Days/Week Z	 x -
e. Operator holds unexpired license of class required by permit Class: Ill 	 x	 -
f. Routine and preventive maintenance schedule/performed on time: 	 x
g. Any major equipment breakdown since Past inspection	 x
h. Operation and maintenance manual(s) provided and maintained
I.	 Any plant bypasses since last inspection 	 - x
j. Regulatory agency notified of bypasses: 	 - x -
k. Any hydraulic and/or organic overloads experienced since last inspection	 - x -

' The methane alarms in the Primary Digestor Building and Gas Mixing building are both reportedly in failure.
Additionally, the Chlorine gas alarm at the chlorine building is reportedly in failure. The Lift station associated with
the Coshocton Ethanol pretreatment plant still has outstanding issues regarding lag pump feature as was included
with the Permit to Install.

2 Various treatment plant components have O&Ms. Comprehensive O&M is in planning.

U.S. EPA NPDES No. 0H0024775
Ohio NPDES No. OP13000041D	 Page 2 of 4



Collection System	 Yes No N/A N/E
a. Percent combined system: %
b. Any collection system overflows since last inspection	 - X1
C.	 Regulatory agency notified of overflow (SSOs) 	 X1 -

d. CSO 0 and M plan provided and implemented	 x
e. CSOs monitored and reported in accordance with permit 	 X
f. Portable pumps available to relieve system 	 x1
g. Lift station alarm systems provided and maintained
h. Are lift stations equipped with permanent standby power or equivalent (many) 	 x
I.	 Is there an inflow/infiltration problem (separate sewer system), or were there any	 X

major repairs to collection system since last inspection	 - -
j. Any complaints received since last inspection of basement flooding 	 - -	 x1
k. Are any portions of the sewer system at or near capacity	 - -	 X1

Collection system has separate personnel from the WWTP.

H. SLUDGE MANAGEMENT

a. Sludge adequately disposed (Method: LA)
b. If sludge is incinerated, where is ash disposed of?
c. Is sludge disposal contracted (Name: Synagro)
d. Has amount of sludge generated changed significantly since last inspection
e. Adequate sludge storage provided at facility (bin is full do to biothane sludgE
1.	 Land application sites monitored and inspected per state rules
g. Records kept in accordance with state rules
h. Any complaints received in last year regarding sludge
I.	 Is sludge adequately processed (digestion, dewatering, pathogen control) in

accordance with Ohio EPA rules

EMIMMIM
_-

E1 _-

E1 _-
•_Nil
E1 _-
-'
x

I. SELF-MONITORING PROGRAM

Part 1 - Flow Measurement	 Yes No N/A WE
a. Primary flow measuring device properly operated & maintained. Type of device: 	 X

ultrasonic & parshall flume 	 - calculated from influent
weir 	Other

X	 ultrasonic & weir (Effluent) _______ Specify:

b. Calibration frequency adequate (date of last calibration: Jul y 2009)	 x
C.	 Secondary instruments (totalizers, recorders etc.) properly operated and maintained x - - -
d. Flow measurement equipment adequate to handle expected ranges of flows	 x	 -
e. Actual flow discharged is measured	 x -
f. Flow measuring equipment inspection frequency: 	 X	 Daily 	 Weekly

Monthly 	 Other

U.S. EPA NPDES No. 0H0024775
Ohio NPDES No. 0P0000041D	 Page 3 of 4



Part 2- Sampling 	 Yes No N/A NAE

a. Sampling location(s) are as specified by permit 	 x
b. Parameters and sampling frequency agree with permit 	 x	 -
C.	 Permittee uses required sampling method 	 x	 -
d. Sample collection procedures are adequate 	 x
I.	 Samples refrigerated during corn positing 	 x -
ii.	 Proper preservation techniques used

Conform with 40 CFR 136.3 	 x
e. Monitoring records (e.g., flow, pH, D.O., etc.) maintained for a minimum of three 	 X

years including all original strip chart recordings (e.g., continuous monitoring
instrumentation, calibration, and maintenance records)

f. Adequate records maintained of sampling date, time, exact location, etc. 	 I X - -

Part 3, Laboratory - General	 Yes No N/A WE
a. EPA approved analytical testing procedures used (40 CFR 136.3) 	 X
b. If alternate analytical procedures are used, proper approval has been obtained	 x
C.	 Analyses being performed more frequently than required by permit 	 x
d. if (c) is yes, are results reported in permittee's self-monitoring report 	 x	 -
e. Commercial laboratory used: CET	 X

1. Parameters analyzed by commercial lab: Toxics, ammonia

J. EFFLUENT/RECEIVING WATER OBSERVATIONS

Outfall	 Oil Sheen	 Grease	 Turbidity Visible Foam Visible Float Solids	 Color	 Other

001	 None	 None	 Very Slight None	 Very Slight	 none

[1

U.S. EPA NPDES No. 0H0024775
Ohio NPDES No. 0PD00004ID 	 Page 4 of 4



§ 122.23

(3) The written authorization is sub-
mitted to the Director.

(c) Changes to authorization. If an au-
thorization under paragraph (b) of this
section Is no longer accurate because a
different individual or position has re-
sponsibility for the overall operation of
the facility, a new authorization satis-
fying the requirements of paragraph (b)
of this section must be submitted to
the Director prior to or together with
any reports, information, or applica-
tions to be signed by an authorized rep-
resentative.

(d) Certification. Any person signing a
document under paragraph (a) or (b) of
this section shall make the following
certification:

I certify under penalty of law that this
document and all attachments were prepared
under my direction or supervision in accord-
ance with a system designed to assure that
qualified personnel properly gather and
evaluate the Information submitted, Based
on my Inquiry of the person or persons who
manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information
the information submitted is, to the best of
my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and
complete. I am aware that there are signifi-
cant penalties for submitting false informa-
tion, Including the possibility of fine and im-
prisonment for knowing violations.
(Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq.), Safe
Drinking Water Act (42 U.S.C. 300f et seq.),
Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401 et seq .), Re-
source Conservation and Recovery Act (42
U.S.C. 8901 ci seq.))

[48 FR 14153, Apr. 1, 1983, as amended at 48
FR 39619, Sept. 1, 1983; 49 FR 38047, Sept. 29,
1984; 50 FR 6941, Feb. 19, 1985; 55 FR 48063,
Nov. 16, 1990; 65 FR 30907, May 15, 20001

§ 122.23 Concentrated animal feeding
operations (applicable to State
NPDES programs, see § 123.25).

(a) Permit requirement for CAFOs. Con-
centrated animal feeding operations, as
defined in paragraph (1,) of this section,
are point sources that require NPDES
permits for discharges or potential dis-
charges. Once an operation is defined
as a CAFO, the NPDES requirements
for CAFOs apply with respect to all
animals in confinement at the oper-
ation and all manure, litter and proc-
ess wastewater generated by those ani-
mals or the production of those ani-
mals, regardless of the type of animal.

(b) Definitions applicable to this sec-
tion:

40 CFR Ch. 1 (7-1-06 Edition)

(1) Animal feeding operation ("AFO")
means a lot or facility (other than an
aquatic animal production facility)
where the following conditions are
met:

(i) Animals (other than aquatic ani-
mals) have been, are, or will be stabled
or confined and fed or maintained for a
total of 45 days or more in any 12-
month period, and

(ii) Crops vegetation, forage growth,
or post-harvest residues are not sus-
tained in the normal growing season
over any portion of the Jot or facility.

(2) Concentrated animal feeding oper-
ation ("CAFO") means an APO that Is
defined as a Large CAFO or as a Me-
dium CAFO by the terms of this para-
graph, or that is designated as a CAFO
in accordance with paragraph (c) of
this section. Two or more AFOs under
common ownership are considered to
be a single APO for the purposes of de-
termining the number of animals at an
operation, if they adjoin each other or
if they use a common area or system
for the disposal of wastes.

(8) The term land application area
means land under the control of an
APO owner or operator, whether it IS
owned, rented, or leased, to which ma-
nure, litter or process wastewater from
the production area is or may be ap-
plied.

(4) Large concentrated animal feeding
operation ("Large CAFO"). An APO is
defined as a Large CAFO if It stables or
confines as many as or more than the
numbers of animals specified in any of
the following categories:

(1) 700 mature dairy cows, whether
milked or dry;

(ii) 1.000 veal calves;
(iii) 1,000 cattle other than mature

dairy cows or veal calves. Cattle In-
cludes but is not limited to heifers,
steers, bulls and cow/calf pairs;

(iv) 2,500 swine each weighing 55
pounds or more:

(v) 10,000 swine each weighing less
than 55 pounds;

(vi)500 horses;
(vii) 10,000 sheep or lambs;
(viii) 55,000 turkeys;
(ix) 30,000 laying hens or broilers, if

the APO uses a liquid manure handling
system;

I
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